
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
May 29, 2016 
 
To:   All Interested Parties 
 
From:   Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist 
  Village of Palmetto Bay 
  9705 E Hibiscus Street 
  Palmetto Bay, Florida 33157 
 
Re:    Request for Proposal (RFP) 1516-07-003 
  Geographic Information Systems (GIS) 
   

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
Prospective Proposers, 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the RFP Package Document dated April 15th, 2016, with the amendments 
and additions noted below (deletions are shown by strikethrough and additions are underlined.) 

 
Ms. Brittany Jones from Geographic Technologies Group submitted the following questions via email: 
 

1. Question:  Is there an incumbent firm providing services now? If so, are they in good standing? 
 

Response:  Yes and Yes they are in good standing 
 

2. Question:  What is the existing web-based applications used for data browsing? 
 

       Response: ESRI ARC VIEW 
 

3. Question:  How much of the anticipated work will need to be conducted on-site versus 
remotely?  

 
Response: It varies, depending on the project. 

 
4. Question:  Page 12 has this statement – Creation/maintenance of ARCGIS server web 

application which contains all the capabilities of the current ArcIMS application as listed in 
Section 2.01. The respondent shall also provide an interface to Village historical zoning 
documents. However, there is no reference to an ArcIMS application in section 2.0. Is there more 
information on this elsewhere? 
 

Response:  I hope I can respond to this question correctly, our latest version is ArcGIS Latest 
Version 10.2.2, We have ArcGIS for Desktop Standard Concurrent Use 



1. ArcGIS for Server Workgroup Standard Up to Two Cores-Migrated from Small Local 
Government 

2. ArcGIS for Server Workgroup Standard One Core Additional-Migrated from Small Local 
Government. 

 
Cabell Curran, Municipal Advisory Group 
 

5. Question: Does that include GIS integration into the CIS system? 
   
  Response:  What do you mean by CIS system? 

 
 

All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Request for 
Proposal shall remain in force.  All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract 
and must be acknowledged in all proposals. The form of acknowledgement is included and 
failure to sign and submit this form may result in your proposal from being rejected. 
 
 
Thank you for your participation in our solicitation process. 
 
 
Litsy C. Pittser, Procurement Specialist 
Village of Palmetto Bay  



 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

Acknowledgement of 
 

Addendum of Solicitation 
 
 

Amendment/Modification No.: 1 
Amendment of RFQ/P No.: 1415-07-002 

Title of RFQ/P:  Professional Consulting Services for Multi-Year Strategic Plan Development 
 

 
Name of Proposer______________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Date Addendum Received_______________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
Total Pages of Addendum including Acknowledgement                        3 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
Signature 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions stipulated in the original Village of Palmetto Bay Request for 
Proposal shall remain in force.  All addenda created will be incorporated into the final contract 
and must be acknowledged in all proposals. This acknowledgement form must be included in 
the response and failure to sign and submit this form may result in your proposal from being 
rejected. 
 
 


